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FW MaIIow Contracts Ltd. WG)266 SOL i sreaeins b d B Loy B0 e T SES  ae
Attachments - MCL'AER Return Ballyhillogue 2013: pdf 'MCL AER-Return Ballyhlllogue 2014 pdf
MCL AER Return Ballyhillogue 2015.pdf

From: Jean Sayers.[mdilto: Jean. Sayers@CorkCoCo.ie]

- Sent: 25 May 2016 09:04

To: Ewa Babiarczyk ' , o
Subject: FW: Mallow Contracts Ltd: CK1(N) 277/05 -AER; Returns for: 2013&12014 &r2015 e T

Gl e s At e Lrn et e s gy e T
Ewa,

As requested please find attached summary sheet re 2013,2014 & 2015 AER returns pertammg to the above

referenced waste facility permit. - o , g
R (LY & M LS PO NP '73.53» PR FE

Should you have any queries regarding same plééise;&é':ﬁét*hgé'iféféfté{%ﬂéﬁfg;fimq; A R
. 5
Regards o\\@

Jean.Sayers

From:.Ewa Babiarczyk [iv
Sent 20"May 201614:48
To: Jean Sayers

Subject: Re Mallow Contracts Limited W0266-¢i 0)
6\0
Hi lean, | 0955‘

N
oS
| would be grateful if you could email me copies of the AER for 2014 and 2015.

A prompt response to this request will be appreciated.

Thanks and regards,
Regards

Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency

Tel: 053 916 0662

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
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AnnualﬁEnVirGhméﬁtalilaetUrn Cork County. Céuncil

gigmmecoveryc?ges refer to Annex 2 attached.
, Origr} neg T _ource of the waste for example, Mahon Point Development, C
uh lversny Hosp " P ourt House, Cork
‘10‘Name ‘of “Col or” i'neans the name of the compan i the waste 10 yoi ility i

) y that delivered the waste to your facility i.e.
the Permrtted Waste Colléctor. ’ . yourTaciyie

| -'Per:mrt'No.: C P2 ( W) G"él‘é‘h‘ij?a"f}""véa‘r:. ‘
- 2’)7/05 .. 2oy
Facility Name:  [Zat = Gi‘)‘erj'étbr: Mellow
Waste Stream Waste "'EWcﬂca‘aé - Quantity
Description | (Tonnes)
CoNITUctG - — —
Qepaslhion | Recoyery |17050Yy 46,923
SOv | '[ {f‘OM
o
Cuoho ~ 7z K
%eﬁohn on | Cd D (7] 0(‘-0\\1S® ”1 148 -
S A a
\,}Qoi\(cz? R
S5 TOTAR LG L L
& @ G4y, b1l
Table 6.2 Waste-in/Waste. Accem%g&innual Total
S\
7.0 Waste-outlShippedIMovedgé‘
Transfer Stations,
rocedure is the, same as 6.0, however this mostly applies to
(TJg;rfost Facilities and Material Recovery Facilities. Please refer to Tables 7.1 and 7.2.
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Annual Environmental Return

Cork County Council

8 Dns osaIIRecovery Codes rgfer to Annex 2 attached.

Table 6.2 Waste-in/Waste Accepted: Anng@i@%l

7.0 Waste-out/Shipped/Moved

“‘e.g The source of the waste for example, Mahon Point Development, Court -House; Cork

ity.Hospital etc.
10°N ‘of “Collector” means the name of the company that dellvered the waste to.your facility i.e.
the Permitted Waste Collector.
Permit No.: C L( (w 177 [Calendar Year: 4
), 2013
Facility Name: Operator: M alo o
1 (/Qwh"f—icﬁ
| Waste Stream | Waste EWC Code Quantity
Description (Tonnes)
KQCOUO/V\,, Soil/srowe [ 17050y 16§24
fﬁ(,oue/m C D 170100 5,170
N s
&
N Q@
\Q@ ALl22,5499 .-

The procedure is the same as 6&@\ however this..mostly: applles to Transfer. Stations,
Compost Facilities and’ Matenal“R@é\overy Facilities. Please refer to Tables 7.1.and 7.2
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Annual-Environmental Return

.Cork County Council

Permit No: 1ICK(W)277/05 . Calendar Year: 2015
Ballyhillogue
|[Facility,Name: ______[[Mourneabby Operator: ___||[¢Mallow Contracts Ltd.

Waste Stream Waste Description EWC Code- . Quantity (Tonnes)
Recovery Soil /Stone 170504 17,577.00
Recovery C & D Waste 170107 16,447.37

TOTAL : 34,024.37

R4
o\\©
I
NE
\
G
R
SN
N &
&
&
,\'@&*(\\O
S
< o®
O
O
&
ol

EPA Export 01-06-2016:01:16:24




i i
5 B . . :
!"" - - - . - 'c‘
R ! . B
‘ §
'] i :’
x‘ ' i Vi, ! o S ?j.é’.f # ‘t
A . - - t b e
14 ? .
U ‘ - * i ,“. ¢ M
| I !
; ?\ il
ig;:u-:: 3 LB . — - ~ .
L : &
&
S
S
EAN
Ry \@6
S
AN
WO &
L
S
S
S
5\0
Q
S
&
5 B

EPA Export 01-06-2016:01:16:24




